



16/15943

Ms Margot Stork
Interim General Manager
Murray River Council
PO Box 21
Mathoura NSW 2710

Attention: Adam Garland, Manager Health and Building

Dear Ms Stork

**Planning Proposal (PP_2015_WAKOO_001_00) – Alteration of Gateway
Determination to Extend Timeframe**

I am writing in response to the email from Mr Adam Garland, Manager Health and Building dated



Alteration of Gateway Determination

Planning proposal (Department Ref: PP_2015_WAKOO_001_00) to rezone land and amend Land Acquisition Map to identify land affected by the realignment of Swan Hill-Moulamein Road.

I, Director Regions, Western, Planning Services at the Department of Planning and Environment as delegate of the Minister for Planning, have determined under section 56(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* (EP&A Act) to alter the Gateway determination dated 15 July 2015 (as since altered on 15 July 2016) for the proposed amendment to the *Wakool Local Environmental Plan 2013* as follows: